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TO: ETHICS COMMITTEE

Senator William Ligon, Vice Chairman
Senator Gloria Butler, Secretary
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FROM: Senator Dean Burke, Chairman
DATE: February 21, 2018

DATE: THURSDAY, February 22, 2018
TIME: 3:00 P.M.

PLACE: 307 CLOB

AGENDA:

SB 403 (Sen. Thompson, 14™) Primaries and Elections; uniform election equipment in this
state; provide

The Chairman reserves the right to add or delete bills or change the agenda at his discretion.

CC: Casey Cagle, Lt. Governor Justin Cook, Senate Research

David Cook, Secretary of the Senate
Senator Butch Miller, President Pro Tem
Senator Bill Cowsert, Majority Leader
Senator Steve Henson, Minority Leader
Irene Munn, Lt. Governor’s Office

Jeff Lanier, Legislative Counsel

Ines Owens, Senate Press

Senator Bruce Thompson

Steve Tippins, President Pro Tem’s Office
Laura Messier, CAP 353

Jeff Jeter, Minority Leader’s Office

Haley Howell, Governor’s Office

Audrey Thompson, Governor’s Office
Melody DeBussey, Senate Budget Office
Hallie Huskins, Legislative Assistant



